
Subject: RE: [gbird] reminder to submit to CBD by June 16

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 6/15/2017 4:21 PM

To: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Thanks for the reminder Todd.

:)

rs

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Todd Kuiken

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 5:52 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [gbird] reminder to submit to CBD by June 16

Hi everyone,

I just wanted to remind everyone that if you are able to please submit any relevant papers, reports, book
chapters etc to the CBD call on synbio.  The deadline is tomorrow June 16th.  Submissions are beginning to
come in: https://bch.cbd.int/synbio/submissions/2017-2018.shtml

If you haven't had a chance to register and cannot submit, please let me know, and I can submit on your
behalf.
Todd

--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.
Senior Research Scholar
Genetic Engineering & Society Center
North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565

Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593
email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu
@drtoddoliver
Program Website: https://research.ncsu.edu/ges
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